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To: Copyright Service <copyright @ youtube.com>
From: Stephen

Cc:

Bec:

Received Date: 2006-08-31 22:07:46 CST

Subject: Re: copyright infringement

Its URL is;

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5DcdvmIb4EA&search=trampling

Thanks again,
Stephen
----- Criginal Message -----

From: "Copyright Service" <copyright @ youtube.com:>
To: "Stepnen’ - -

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2006 4:.13 PM

Subject: Re: copyright infringement

> Hi there,

>

> | will need the specific URL to the video (open the video to watch it,

> copy and paste the link at the top).

>

> Thank you,

> The YouTube Team

>

> Stephen wrote:

> > The second copy of our video within your trample videos, is located on
page

> > 8, of your trample video section. It is down about half way down the
page

> > and this one is titled

> > "TRAMPLING IN HIGH METAL HEELS"

> > is is the same copy you just deleted, just the title was changed. It was
> > posted by "trampleonme28025" a subscriber to your site. He has posted
dozens

> > of other trample videos from other sites | recognised. | doubt he has
> > authorization to post them either, but their owner will have to protest
as|

> > have.

> > Thank you for removing the first one.

> > Stephen

> > - Original Message -----

> > From: "Copyright Service" <copyright @ youtube.com:>

> > To: "Stephen” <

> > Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2006 2:47 PM

> > Subject: Re: copyright infringement

> >

> >

> >> Dear Mr. Wilch,

> >>

> >> Thank you for bringing this to our attention!

> >>

> >> "Heavy Going" was found and removed, although the other user you noted
> >> was not found. If you can provide specific links to the video in
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> >> question, | can proceed with removal.
> >>

> >> Sincerely,

> >> Christy

> >> The YouTube Team

> >>

> >> Stephen wrote:

> >>> YouTube,

> >>>

> >>> | am the copyright owner of the video posted twice on your site,
within

> >>> the "Trampling" videos.

> >>>

> >>> Trample videos named on your site, @ YouTube;

> >>>

> >>> "HEAVY GOING"; submitted by YouTube subscriber-

> >>> jono256

> >>>

> >>> "TRAMPLING IN HIGH METAL HEELS; submitted by

> >>> YouTube subscriber-trampleonme28025
> >>>

> >>> Both are the same video | currently have for sale at web server;

> >>> www.Clipsdsale.com <http://www.clips4sale.com>. They derive profits
from

> >>> the sales of this video, as do |.

> >>> You can view our copyright policy on their home page.

> >>> This video at clips4sale.com is properly titled;

> >>>

> >>> "DEADLY HEELS, TRAMPLE AND KICKED"

> >>>

> >>> Direct link to view the video above, which copyrights are infringed

> >>> upon at YouTube;

> >>>

> >>> http://www.clipsdsale.com/store/2237

> >

> >>> Our site name there is "ACME GIRLS TRAMPLE AND UPSKIRTS"

> >>>

> >>> Scroll down the pages until you find "DEADLY HEELS, TRAMPLE AND
KICKED"

> >>> That is our video, and is illegally posted twice on your site under

two

> >>> different titles. No credit was included where our other offering are

> >>> for sale, as is usually seen by producers that want their videos seen

> >>> for free.

> >>> Please remove both videos soon as possible or www.clips4sale.com

> >>> <http://www.clipsdsale.com> will be notified.

> >>> To permit you to contact me if needed;

> >>> Name, address, phone & e-mails;

> >>> Stephen J. Wilch
> >>>
> >>>
> >3
> >>>
> >>>
> >>> e-mail given at our web site;

> >>> http://www.clipsdsale.com/store/2237

> >>> that | can verify by sending you a copy of this complaint from there
is;
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> >>> Thank You,

> >>> Stephen J. Wilch
> >>> vernwulf

> >>>

> >

> >

>
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